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AQ 442 (Rev. 01/09) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America
v. ) Case: 1:21-mj-00311
MATTHEW EUGENE LOGANBILL ) Assigned To : Meriweather, Robin M.
) Assign. Date : 3/15/2021
; Description: Complaint w/ Arrest Warrant
Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  MATTHEW EUGENE LOGANBILL _ ) s
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

(O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information . Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:
18 U.S.C. §1512(c)(2)-Obstruction of a Congressional Proceeding

18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)}(1) and (a}{2)—Unlawiful Entry
18 U.S.C. § 2(a)—Aiding and Abetting
40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(D) and 5104(e)(2)(G)--Violent Entry or Disorderly Con% — %‘U 4,
Date: 03/16/2021 o
Issuing officer’s signature

City and state: ~ Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) 3// [4 / 21 , and the person was arrested on (date) 37/ by %?(

at (city and state) Uffcaq“(') Mo

L.k Z{m/ame DUSH

Printed name amf title
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A0 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America
V. Case: 1:21-mj-00311
MATTHEW EUGENE LOGANBILL Assigned To : Meriweather, Robin M.

Assign. Date : 3/15/2021
Description: Complaint w/ Arrest Warrant

DOB:

R g ey

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
District of Columbia , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. §1512(c)(2) -Obstruction of a Congressional Proceeding
18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1) and (a)(2) -Unlawful Entry
18 U.S.C. § 2(a) -Aiding and Abetting
40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(D) and - Violent Entry or Disorderly Conduct

40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(G)

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

# Continued on the attached sheet.

o ———

Complainant’s signature

Michael Brown, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

Telephone (specify reliable electronic means). :
%{ — o ot P

Date: 03/16/2021

Judge’s sighature

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Case No:

18 U.S.C. §1512(¢c)(2)
(Obstruction of Congressional Proceeding)

V. : 18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1), 1752(a)(2)
: (Unlawful Entry)
MATTHEW EUGENE LOGANBILL:
: 40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(D) and 5104(e)(2)(G)
Defendant. : (Violent Entry or Disorderly Conduct)

UNDER SEAL

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
AND ARREST WARRANT

I, Michael D. Brown being first duly sworn, hereby depose and state as follows:

PURPOSE OF AFFIDAVIT

1. This Affidavit 1s submitted in support of a Criminal Complaint charging
MATTHEW EUGENE LOGANBILL (“LOGANBILL”) with violations of 18 U.S.C. §1512(c)(2)
(Obstruction of a Congressional Proceeding); §§ 1752(a)(1), (a)(2) (Unlawtul Entry), 40 U.S.C. §
5104(e)(2)(D) and 5104(e)(2)(G) (Violent Entry or Disorderly Conduct) and 18 U.S.C. § 2(a), as
identified below.

2. I respectfully submit that this Affidavit establishes probable cause to believe that
LOGANBILL, as a principal and an aider and abettor, violated:

a. 18 U.S.C. §1512(c)(2) by corruptly interfering with, obstructing, and attempting to
do the same, of an official proceeding, that is the Joint Session of Congress to count
the electors for the Electoral College;

b. 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2) by (1) knowingly entering or remaining in any
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restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and (2) knowingly, and
with intent to impeding or disrupting the orderly conduct of Government business
or official functions, engaging in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such
proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in
fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official
functions; For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes
a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where
the President or other person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice
President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted
in conjunction with an event designated as a special event of national significance;
and,

c. 40 US.C. §5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), willfully and knowingly uttering loud,
threatening, or abusive language, or engaging in disorderly or disruptive conduct at
any place in the Capitol Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent
to disrupt the orderly conduct of official business, and parading, demonstrating, or
picketing in any of the Capitol Buildings.

BACKGROUND OF AFFIANT

3. [ am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”). As such, I
am a “federal law enforcement officer” within the meaning of Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure
41(a)(2)(C), that 1s, a government agent engaged in enforcing the criminal laws and duly
authorized by the Attorney General to request an arrest warrant. I have served as a Special Agent
with the FBI since in or about 2012. I am currently assigned to a squad that investigates violent

gang and drug criminal enterprises out of the Northern Virginia Resident Agency. Over the course
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of my career, I have participated in a variety of criminal investigations and executed numerous
arrest warrants.

4. The facts and information contained in this affidavit are based upon my personal
knowledge, information obtained from state and federal law enforcement officers, and information
provided by cooperating codefendants. All observations not personally made by me were relayed
to me by the individuals who made them or are based on my review of reports, documents, and
other physical evidence obtained during the course of this investigation. This affidavit is intended
to show only that there is sufficient probable cause for the requested warrant and does not set forth
all of my knowledge about this matter. The dates listed in this Affidavit should be read as “on or
about” dates.

STATEMENT OF FACTS SUPPORTING PROBABLE CAUSE

A. Assault on the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021

5. The U.S. Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C., is
secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the U.S. Capitol include
permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol Police. Only
authorized people with appropriate identification are allowed access inside the U.S. Capitol.

6. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was closed to members
of the public.!

7. On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the
United States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint
session, elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States

Senate were meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of

! Throughout this Affidavit, wherever I use the term “Capitol” I am referring to the U.S.
Capitol building.
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the Electoral College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3,
2020. The joint session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately
1:30 p.m., the House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection.
Vice President Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the
Senate chamber.

8. As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice
President Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S.
Capitol. As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of
the U.S. Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd
away from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

9. At approximately 2:00 p.m., certain individuals in the crowd forced their way
through, up, and over the barricades, and officers of the U.S. Capitol Police, and the crowd
advanced to the exterior facade of the building. The crowd was not lawfully authorized to enter
or remain in the building and, prior to entering the building, no members of the crowd submitted
to security screenings or weapons checks by U.S. Capitol Police Officers or other authorized
security officials.

10. At such time, the certification proceedings still underway and the exterior doors
and windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol
Police attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly
after 2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged

and assisted those acts.
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1. Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m., members of the United States House
of Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, all proceedings of the
United States Congress, including the joint session, were effectively suspended until shortly after
8:00 p.m. the same day. In light of the dangerous circumstances caused by the unlawful entry to
the U.S. Capitol, including the danger posed by individuals who had entered the U.S. Capitol
without any security screening or weapons check, Congressional proceedings could not resume
until after every unauthorized occupant had left the U.S. Capitol, and the building had been
confirmed secured. The proceedings resumed at approximately 8:00 pm after the building had
been secured. Vice President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was
evacuated from the Senate Chamber until the session resumed.

12.  During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

B. Identification of LOGANBILL

13. LOGANBILL is a 55-year-old white male who lives in Versailles, Missouri.
LOGANBILL was initially brought to the attention of the FBI by two confidential witnesses, CW-
12 and CW-22, who stated that they saw posts on social media that LOGANBILL had participated

in the Capitol riots that occurred on January 6, 2021. LOGANBILL is a Federal Firearms dealer

2 CW-1 provided information to FBI via tip line. CS-1 has no criminal record and the
information provided by CS-1 has been corroborated through other sources.

> CW-2 provided information to FBI via tip line. CS-2 has no criminal record and the
information provided by CS-2 has been corroborated through other sources.

5
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in Missouri and owner a firearms store by the name of Tooth and Nail Armory which is located at
in Gravois Mills, Missouri. The driver’s license and Facebook photograph of LOGANBILL were
obtained by law enforcement, and are consistent with one another. The Facebook photograph is

Image (1) below.

Image (1) (LOGANBILL)
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The FBI has identified LOGANBILL based on numerous pieces of information, including two FBI
tip line reports, information obtained from open source and government databases, and the
investigation described below.
C. Interview of CW-1 and CW-2
14, On or about January 8, 2021, CW-1 reported to the FBI that an individual identified
as LOGANBILL might have been involved in the United States Capitol Building incident that
occurred on January 6, 2021. CW-1 noted that he/she was aware that LOGANBILL has been
making concerning on-line statements related to January 6, 2021. CW-1 described as a “hot head”
who had grown bitter over the last year because of the negative financial impact caused by the
COVID-19 pandemic. CW-1 provided the FBI with a screenshot image of comments made by
LOGANBILL (using the name “Tooth and Nail”) that indicated that LOGANBILL was involved
in the Capitol riots that can be seen in Image (2). Your affiant has reviewed the IP address for the
LOGANBILL post, and public inquiry searches have confirmed that that IP address to a physical

location in Alexandria, VA near Washington, D.C.

That further pissed off an already pissed bunch.

Edited by tooth and nail 1/6/2021 22:16
|[& Profile |

I was there, There were PLENTY of cops there, what are they going to do to stop people wh
One cop screwed up and shot a woman through a window, in a closed door, wit other cops
(107.77.203.82)  What kicked off the rush was them shooting gas into the crowd at the base of the steps. I \

I was inside for 45 minutes didn't see anything destroyed, I heard someone broke some wi
Every body was yelling, but I didn't see either side getting violent, we were gassed inside a

Image (2) (Local Social Media Site Post by LOGANBILL)

!Frld. bel, if you were in the building your name is in your profile, I'd take thic
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CW-1 stated that LOGANBILL was extremely immersed in the paramilitary lifestyle, viewed
himself as a patriot, and likely felt his actions at the Capitol on January 6, 2021, were justified.

15. On or about January 11, 2021, the FBI interviewed CW-2 who also provided a
report to the FBI. CW-2 indicated that he/she did not know LOGANBILL to be a member of any
subversive, violent groups, such as a militia or organized white supremacists. CW-2 provided two
images to the FBI that it indicated were from LOGANBILL’s Facebook account, that indicated
that LOGANBILL had attended the “Stop the Steal” protest at the United States Capitol Building
on January 6, 2021 that are shown in Images (3) and (4). The commentary associated with the
images in Images (3) and (4) indicated that the user of the account (identified as belonging to
LOGANBILL by CW-2) had “crawled under scaffolding and up those stairs, and into the

Capitol.”* Image(4) further shows images that your affiant is aware were taken from inside the

€ Matt Loganbill Q ? Bill Pelis

sprayed us down several imes
I told the one officer we came peacefully this time,

it will be different If we have 10 come again, he ‘
said | know I'm on your side, | shook his hand and :
we left '

(& B

Like - Reply - 20h

@ WMatt Loganbil
Bill Pelis | crawled under the scaffolding, up those

stairs, and into the Capitol.
Like - Reply - 19h 03

U.S. Capitol during the riot.

* Your affiant is aware that in anticipation of the Inauguration the scaffolding was wrapped
with white canvas to create the appearance of a solid rise to a stage.

8
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Image (3 Image (4)

E. Interview of LOGANBILL

16. On January 13, 2021, LOGANBILL was interviewed by the FBI in Versailles,
Missouri. LOGANBILL admitted to traveling to Washington, D.C. to attend the “Stop the Steal”
rally/protest on January 6, 2021. LOGANBILL stated that he travelled by vehicle with like-
minded individuals whom he declined to identify. LOGANBILL said that the protest started at
the Ellipse before the crowd marched into the Capitol Building. LOGANBILL claimed he was
not aware of any preexisting plan or plot to attempt to storm the U.S. Capitol Building.
LOGANBILL stated he was accompanied to the U.S. Capitol by protesters who were retired
military veterans, but whom he declined to identify to the FBL.°  LOGANBILL indicated that he
saw several protesters fighting with the police, and that he could see members of the group breach
the police line from his position in the crowd. LOGANBILL indicated that the police then fired
tear gas canisters into the crowd, but that the protesters continued to surge toward the police
apparently undeterred by the gas and the obvious efforts by law enforcement to hold the crowd
back.

17. LOGANBILL stated that he then ducked behind a storage container and donned a
gas mask and helmet that he had brought with him. He claimed he had brought these items to the
protest because he was fearful that Antifa would infiltrate the rally/protest. He then stated that
after he emerged from behind the storage container, the police skirmish line and barricades were
gone and he followed protesters and entered the U.S. Capitol through the doors that were near the

scaffolding he thought was erected for the inauguration. Although LOGANBILL acknowledged

> Your affiant is aware that a large number of individuals who were associated with an
organized anti-government group, the “Oathkeepers,” participated in violent acts during the U.S.
Capitol on January 6, 2021. Your affiant understands that members of the Oathkeepers include a
large number of retired military veterans and law enforcement officers.

9
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the firing of tear gas at the crowd police before he entered the Capitol, LOGANBILL stated he did
not see any sign, nor did anyone tell him that he was entering a restricted area. LOGANBILL
admitted that the doors to the Capitol were lined by police officers, but he claimed that none of the
officers instructed him or others to depart. LOGANBILL said he did not see any police officers
arrest anyone on the premises, and that he did not observe any violence between protesters and
police, though he admitted the crowd literally pushed forward to enter the Capitol. LOGANBILL
added again that he did not personally damage any property, or participate in any acts of violence,
and he did not believe he had committed any crimes.

18. Contradicting his social media posts in which he said he had been in the Capitol for
between 30 and 45 minutes, LOGANBILL told FBI special agents that he was inside the U.S.
Capitol Building for approximately 10 to 15 minutes during which time he did not vandalize the
building or engage in any violence with law enforcement. LOGANBILL also stated he briefly
spoke with one of the officers at the U.S. Capitol and told the officer “we came peacefully this
time,” but that “it would be different if we have to come again,” or words to that effect.

D. Other Evidence

19. On or about January 18, 2021, Magistrate Judge G. Michael Harvey of the U.S.
District Court for the District of Columbia approved of a search warrant of LOGANBILL’s
Facebook account (“Facebook Account™). A review of the return of that Facebook Account
confirmed LOGANBILL’s presence in the Capitol but also contradicted the version of events that
he relayed to the FBI during his interview, and included the following information:

a. The Facebook Account is in LOGANBILL’s true name, and has numerous pictures
of him, including images provided by CW-1; the account is further linked to one of

LOGANBILL’s known email address, contains information about his businesses,

10
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and identifies as being from the town as LOGANBILL. Thus your affiant believes
the Facebook Account is owned and controlled by LOGANBILL.

b. The Facebook account contained also numerous statements and comments by
LOGANBILL to others about his participation in and planning to travel to
Washington, D.C. for the “Stop the Steal” rally on January 6, 2021. The account
contains an image of a road map plotting a path from his location in Missouri to
Washington, D.C.

c. LOGANBILL’s motivation appears in several discussions from the Facebook
Account prior to January 6, 2021, in which LOGANBILL made numerous
statements evidencing his opinion that the 2020 Presidential Election had been
stolen, and that he wanted to do something about it. For example, on January 4,
2021, LOGANBILL commented, “President Trump has been right on just about
everything he said. . . . So when he says the election was rigged I'll bet my life on
him being right . . . 74 million strong sir, we got your back” (ellipses in original).
On January 2, 2021, LOGANBILL posted another comment, “Thinking about
heading to DC for the Stop the Steal rally.” LOGANBILL also indicated a desire to
use violence prior to January 6, 2021. For example, on December 19, 2020,
LOGANBILL commented “7hey haven't seen a riot, til our side gets started’
(emphasis added.) On December 16, 2020, LOGANBILL sent Facebook comments
directed to two members of the U.S. Senate, telling them that:

We have witnessed the destruction of the very fiber of our freedom, the election
process. Well over half of the American people no longer accept that we can
have a fair election. We have also watched the complacency of our judicial
system in action. If you do not possess the courage to fight against the evil that

1s destroying our once great nation so be it. ... The American people are
becoming desperate for truth and morality. Politicians who don’t represent that

11
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and act for the hearts of the true Americans will be held accountable.
Complacency is not an option.

d. LOGANBILL’s posted additional comments on his Facebook Account about his
activities while he was at the Capitol on January 6, 2021, and afterward. On January
6,2021, LOGANBILL commented in response to a question in a post about whether
he got into the U.S. Capitol, at approximately 4:56 pm EST, “Everything was fine
all the way to the Capitol, we were near the front. I didn’t see any push against the
police line until after 8-10 tear gas canisters were fired into the crowed. Then we
pushed forward and broke the line into the Capitol. Inside the Capitol was
confrontational, but no Patriots hit any police that I was, they sprayed us down
several times” (emphasis added). In another post on January 6, 2021, at
approximately 8:00 PM EST, LOGANBILL replied to a comment on his page and
stated, “Shoving is not violence, I have no idea what fading is (in this context). There
was several antifa/blew who did — they ever claimed it. They also probably did the
stabbing, The shooting was the police, we were close by when it happened having a
discussion with the police heard it all over his radio. Were you there? Was
whoever’s reporting it there? No, there was no press anywhere inside the Capitol at
that time” (emphasis added). On January 8, 2021, LOGANBILL responded to a
comment on his Facebook Account in an apparent justification for his actions:
“when there are 2, maybe 3, ‘levels’ of who the law apply’s to — if at all. When the
SCOTUS refuses to even hear grievances between states (their most basic job), when
states don’t follow their own Constitutions and allow un-elected bureaucrats to write

sweeping edicts that effects peoples basic rights. Yes, yes, they no longer matter.”

12
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€.

=

After widespread press accounts depicting the violence at the Capitol, on January 7,
2021, LOGANBILL made the following comment on his Facebook Account, “WHY
were they lying on the floor? None of the Patriots had guns, if they would have had
anything, it would have been a striking weapon —wouldn't you want to be on your
feet and MOBILE ? ? & I'm just a dumb "terrorist" I guess.” Your affiant
understands that LOGANBILL’s reference to persons lying on the floor was
referring to members of Congress who were sheltering in place during the riot. On
that same day, LOGANBILL further commented on his Facebook Account, “The
‘widespread destruction’ is total BS, there were a few , most likely antifa, that busted
some windows, the rest were there to show that "we" could take what we wanted
peacefully. And we did, afterwards we also walked out peacefully. Some cops just a
bit belligerent and they got less cooperation, but no punches thrown or fighting of
any kind that I saw” (emphasis added.) On January 7, 2021, LOGANBILL also
commented on his Facebook account, “They saw how easy we took the Capitol-
unarmed and peacefully, next time .. ..”

On January 8, 2021, LOGANBILL sent a message to another Facebook user from
the Facebook Account and stated, “I was in there for 30-45 minutes, the
confrontations were verbal only, and in every instance but 1 - the entrance to the
house chamber- the LEO, either stepped aside, or backed up, letting us in. Granted
it's a huge building, but the only damage I saw was a LEO busted a window with his
asp, while closing a door.” On the same date he commented on his Facebook

Account, “Other than the senate chamber, the officers stepped aside and let everyone
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in. Even then, there were already many inside the chamber, I don’t know where they
gained access from.”

g. In another comment on the Facebook Account, on January 15, 2021, in response to
a Facebook user who criticized LOGANBILL’s role in the riot, LOGANBILL
stated, “And even by your admission the Patriots were not armed. Surprising what a
few Real men (and some old ladies) can do without burning one building, without
looting one store, with nearly zero damage (that was your side) to the Capitol. You
soy boys® could take note.” On January 16,2021, LOGANBILL further commented
on the Facebook Account, “There was very little damage done, (again the
BLM/antifa agitators) the cops stepped aside and let everyone in, there was no
looting, and the vast majority left peacefully when asked, just as they did coming
in,” and “Didn’t see any violence whatsoever, there were some suspiciously dressed
mdividuals, and some who were grabbed and pushed out by patriots, actually one of
my buddies sent 2 soy boys away.”

h. On January 6, 2021, LOGANBILL also posted numerous photographs and video
from the Capitol. These images included material provided by CW-2 (Images 3 and

4). Other photographs recovered from the Facebook Account include:

® Your affiant understands the term “soy boy” to be a derogatory term used by certain people
to denigrate individuals they perceive as lacking masculine characteristics (because they drink soy
milk instead of cow milk).

14
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Image (5) Image (6)

Your affiant believes that Image (5) appears to be a photograph of LOGANBILL unmasked outside

the U.S. Capitol, and that Image (6) depicts LOGANBILL wearing a gas mask inside the U.S.
Capitol and outside Capitol building.

20.  Your affiant has also reviewed body worn camera footage from officers inside the

U.S. Capitol and surveillance video inside the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021. Your affiant has

located footage of law enforcement officers inside the U.S. Capitol Rotunda showing

LOGANBILL and other persons being directed to leave the U.S. Capitol area. Still images from

the video can be seen in Images (7) and (8).

—_
h
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Image (7)

16
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(Image 8)

In one instance depicted on the video, law enforcement officers are moving inside the U.S. Capitol
Building, in the Rotunda area, and are actively directing rioters to leave the area. During that effort,
one uniformed law enforcement officer personally directed LOGANBILL, “You gotta go.” During
this encounter other protestors next to LOGANBILL are yelling and cursing at police for making
them leave. Even though there are other people leaving the area through one of the entry ways,
LOGANBILL responded to the officer “They won’t let us go that way,” and he did not leave the
area until he is physically pushed on the arm by one of the officers, after which time he left the

Rotunda area.

17
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CONCLUSION

21.  Based on the foregoing, your affiant believes there is probably cause to believe that
on or about January 6, 2021, LOGANBILL, as a principal and an aider and abettor, violated several

criminal statutes.

22.  First, your affiant submits there is probable cause to believe that LOGANBILL
violated 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2), which makes it a crime to obstruct, influence, or impede any
official proceeding, or attempt to do so. Under 18 U.S.C. § 1515, congressional proceedings are
official proceedings, and the counting of the electoral votes was such a proceeding.

23. Second, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe violated 18
U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter or remain in any
restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and (2) knowingly, and with intent
to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions, engage in
disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any restricted building or grounds
when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct of Government
business or official functions.

24, Finally, your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that
LOGANBILL violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly
(D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at
any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or
disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly
conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of. a committee of Congress or

either House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

18
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I respectfully request that the court issue an arrest warrant for LOGANBILL. The statements

above are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SPECIAL AGENT MICHAEL D. BROWN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

telephone, this 15th day of March, 2021.

G. MICHAEL HARVEY
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

19
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
CENTRAL DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

No. 2:21-mj-03010-WJE

MATTHEW EUGENE LOGANBILL,

' — — —

Defendant.

ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL

The United States Magistrate Judge finds that the defendant 1s financially unable to retain
counsel and defendant not having waived counsel, it is

ORDERED that the Federal Public Defender’s Office, 80 Lafayette, Jefferson City,
Missouri 65101, telephone number (573) 636-8747, is appointed to represent the defendant
before the United States Magistrate Judge and in all proceedings thereafter unless and until

relieved by order of the United States District Court for the Western District of Missouri.

Wetlie 1), Eppo. .
Willie J. Epps, Ir.
United States Magistrate Judge

March 29, 2021
Jefferson City, Missouri
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AO 199A (Rev. 06/19) Order Setting Conditions of Release Page 1 of B Pages

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Western District of Missouri

United States of America

MATTHEW EUGYE'NE LOGANBILL
Case No. 21-MJ-03010-WJE-1

e

De_'fen;f{m.'
ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

IT IS ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to these conditions:
(1) The defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law while on release.
(2) The defendant must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if it is authorized by 34 U.S.C. § 40702.

(3) The defendant must advise the court or the pretrial services office or supervising officer in writing before making
any change of residence or telephone number.
(4) The defendant must appear in court as required and, if convicted, must surrender as directed to serve a sentence that

the court may impose.
The defendant must appear at: ~ U-S. District Court for the District of Columbia

Place
via video teleconference

- 4/2/2021 1:00 pm

Date and Time

If blank, defendant will be notified of next appearance.

(5) The defendant must sign an Appearance Bond, if ordered.
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AO 199B (Rev. 10/20) Additional Conditions of Release Page 2 of 4 Pages

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c)(1)(B). the court may impose the following least restrictive condition(s) only as necessary to reasonably assure the

appearance of the person as required and the safety of any other person and the community.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to the conditions marked below:

( |:|J (6) The defendant is placed in the custody of’

Person or organization

Address (only if above is an organization)

City and state Tel. No.

who agrees to (a) supervise the defendant, (b) use every effort to assure the defendant’s appearance at all court proceedings, and {I:) not_if_\:he court
immediately if the defendant violates a condition of release or is no longer in the custodian’s custody.

M)

(M)
(h
(Ch

Signed: -
Custodian Date
(M) (7) The defendant must:
(a) submit to supervision by and report for supervision to the  Pretrial Services Office, as directed. :
telephone number _ » 1o later than
(b) continue or actively seek employment.
(c) continue or start an education program.
(d) surrender any passport to: o
(e) not obtain a passport or other international travel document. _

()
()

()

(h
(H

(D

(&
(Ch

(D
(i m))

(
(o

(mp

(H

(e)

(h)

(i)

)
(k)
0]
(m)

(n)

(0)
(p)

(q)

abide by the following restrictions on personal association, residence, or travel:  The defendant shall not travel outside the State of Missouri
without prior permission from the supervising officer. Travel to the District of Columbia for court and attorney visits is permitted.

' get medical or psychiatric treatment:

avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, with any person who is or may be a victim or witness in the investigation or prosecution,
including: all codefendants charged in this case and related cases.

return to custody each ot o’clock after being released at o _ o’clock for employment, schooling,
or the following purposes:

maintain residence at a halfway house or community corrections center, as the pretrial services office or supervising officer considers

necessary.

not possess a firearm, destructive device, or other weapon.

not use alcohol ( [ )atall ( [J ) excessively.

not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substances defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802. unless prescribed by a licensed

medical practitioner.

submit to testing for a prohibited substance if required by the pretrial services office or supervising officer. Testing may be used with

random frequency and may include urine testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system, and/or any form of

prohibited substance screening or testing. The defendant must not obstruct. attempt to obstruct, or tamper with the efficiency and accuracy

of prohibited substance screening or testing.

participate in a program of inpatient or outpatient substance abuse therapy and counseling if directed by the pretrial services office or

supervising officer.

participate in one of the following location restriction programs and comply with its requirements as directed.

([J) () Curfew. You are restricted to your residence every day (  [] ) from 1o Jor ([ )as
directed by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

(D) (ii) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for employment; education; religious services:
medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment; attorney visits; courl appearances; court-ordered obligations: or other
activities approved in advance by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

( D) (iii) Home Incarceration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down at your residence except for medical necessities and
court appearances or other activities specifically approved by the court; or

([J) (iv) Stand Alone Monitoring. You have no residential curfew, home detention, or home incarceration restrictions. However,
you must comply with the location or travel restrictions as imposed by the court.
Note: Stand Alone Monitoring should be used in conjunction with global positioning system (GPS) technology.

submit to the following location monitoring technology and comply with its requirements as directed:
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Page i of 4 Pages

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

(CJ) @) Location monitoring technology as directed by the pretrial services or supervising officer; or
(O Gi)  voice Recognition; or

() (iii) Radio Frequency: or

(J) vy GPS.

( D ) (r) pay all or part of the cost of location monitoring based upon your ability to pay as determined by the pretrial services or supervising
officer.

(1) (s) reportassoon as possible. to the pretrial services or supervising officer, every contact with law enforcement personnel, including arrests,
questioning, or traffic stops.

(Ch o
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ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS

TO THE DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a warrant for your arrest, a
revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in
imprisonment, a fine, or both.

While on release, if you commit a federal felony offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than ten years
and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than one year. This sentence will be
consecutive (i.e., in addition to) to any other sentence you receive.

It is a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a criminal investigation;
tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliate or attempt to retaliate against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate or attempt
to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering. retaliation, or intimidation are
significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.

If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions of release require, or to surrender to serve a sentence,
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed. If you are convicted of:

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more — you will be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years — you will be fined not

more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;

(3) any other felony — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both;

(4) amisdemeanor — you will be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any other sentence you receive. In
addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted.

Acknowledgment of the Defendant

I acknowledge that I am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of the conditions of release. I promise to obey all conditions
of release, to appear as directed, and surrender to serve any sentence imposed. I am aware of the penalties and sanctions set forth above.

Pvertt Foltr

Defendant's Srg_::a.';«re

_ Bt on ma

City and State

Directions to the United States Marshal

( o) The defendant is ORDERED released after processing.

() The United States marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or judge that the defendant
has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. If still in custody, the defendant must be produced before
the appropriate judge at the time and place specified.

Dae:  3/29/2021

Willie J. Epps, Jr., United States Magistrate Judge

Printed name and ftitle

DISTRIBUTION: COURT  DEFENDANT  PRETRIAL SERVICE  U.S. ATTORNEY  U.S. MARSHAL
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AQ 466A (Rev. 12/17) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indictment)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Western District of Missouri

United States of America

v. Case No. 21-jmj-03010-WJE

Matthew Eugene Loganbill
Charging District’s Case No.  1:21-mj-00311

i

Defendant

WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)

I understand that I have been charged in another district, the (name of other court) District of Columbia

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

(D) retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;

(2) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

3) production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

(4) a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has been

committed, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if I am in custody and 21 days otherwise,
unless I have been indicted beforehand.

(5 a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;
(6) request a transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.
I agree to waive my right(s) to:

d an identity hearing and production of the warrant.

0 a preliminary hearing.
O a detention hearing.
0 an identity hearing, production of the judgment, warrant, and warrant application, and any preliminary

or detention hearing to which I may be entitled in this district. I request that my
preliminary hearing and/or (1 detention hearing be held in the prosecuting district, at a time set by
that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are
pending against me.

Date: 03/29/2021 W—W 2 %

ature of defendant’s attorney

Troy Stabenow

Printed name of defendant s attorney
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

CENTRAL DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
Plaintiff, ) Western District of Missouri
) Case No. 2:21-mj-03010-WIJE
v. )
) District of Columbia,
MATTHEW EUGENE LOGANBILL ) Case No. 2:21-mj-00311
)
Defendant. )

ORDER
On Monday, March 29, 2021, Defendant Matthew Eugene Loganbill appeared before the
undersigned with appointed counsel, Troy Stabenow. and knowingly and voluntarily waived
identity and removal hearings in this District.
It is, therefore,
ORDERED that Defendant Matthew Eugene Loganbill report to the Unites States District
Court for the District of Columbia, by video teleconference, on April 2, 2021, at 1:00 pm (EST)

for further proceedings in this criminal action.

Willie J. Epps, Ir.
United States Magistrate Judge

March 29, 2021
Jefferson City, Missouri
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
CENTRAL DIVISION
Christopher S. Bond Courthouse
80 Lafayette Street, Suite 1212
Jefferson City. Missouri 65101
(573) 636-4015

Transfer of [JCriminal Case or [£] Magistrate Case
WDMO Case No.: 2:21-mj-03010-WJE Case Title: USA v. Matthew Eugene Loganbill

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to [1]F.R.Cr.P.5 []JF.R.Cr.P. 32

[[]1Attached are all public documents and the docket sheet.

[ Certified copy of documents filed prior to November 1, 2004 and docket sheet.
[ Not for public view document(s).

[ Other

Pursuant to F.R.Cr.P. 20

[JAttached are all public documents and the docket sheet.

[ Certified copy of documents filed prior to November 1, 2004 and docket sheet.
[ Not for public view document(s).

[JOther

Page 29 of 32

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3605 Transfer of Jurisdiction [JSupervised Release  [JProbation
[ Attached are the last charging document. the judgment and commitment, revocation orders (if any),

and the docket sheet.
[ Certified copy of documents filed prior to November 1. 2004 and docket sheet.
[ Not for public view document(s).
[ Other

Sincerely,

Paige Wymore-Wynn, Clerk of Court

By s/ A. Geiser

Deputy Clerk

TO BE COMPLETED BY RECEIVING DISTRICT
Please acknowledge receipt via e-mail to

Clerk, U.S. District Court

Date: Bv:

Deputy Clerk
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CLOSED
U.S. District Court
Western District of Missouri (Jefferson City)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:21-mj-03010-WJE All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Loganbill Date Filed: 03/29/2021
Date Terminated: 03/29/2021

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge
Willie J. Epps, Jr

Defendant (1)

Matthew Eugene Loganbill represented by Troy K. Stabenow

TERMINATED: 03/29/2021 Federal Public Defender's Office — JCMO
80 Lafayette Street
Suite 1100

Jefferson City, MO 65101

(573) 6368747

Fax: (573) 636-9161

Email: troy_stabenow(@ifd.org

LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Designation: Public Defender or Community
Defender Appointment

Bar Status: Active

Pending Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level

(Terminated)
None
Complaints Disposition

18:1512C.F, 18:1752.P, 18:2.F,
40:5104
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Plaintiff
USA

Email All Attorneys
Email All Attorneys and Additional Recipients

represented by Matthew A Blackwood
United States Attorney's Office—KCMO
400 E 9th Street
Suite 5510
Kansas City, MO 64106
816—426-3122
Email: matthew.blackwood(@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney
Bar Status: Active

Date Filed

Page

Docket Text

03/29/2021

I—

RULE 5 as to Matthew Eugene Loganbill (1). (Geiser, Angel) (Additional
attachment(s) added on 3/29/2021: # 1 Affidavit, # 2 Unredacted Complaint, # 3
Arrest Warrant) (Entered: 03/29/2021)

Main Document

Attachment # | Affidavit

Attachment # 2 Unredacted Complaint (Not Attached)

Attachment # 3 Arrest Warrant (Not Attached)

03/29/2021

(3]

ORDER APPOINTING FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER as to Matthew
Eugene Loganbill. Signed on 03/29/2021 by Magistrate Judge Willie J. Epps,
Jr.(Geiser, Angel) (Entered: 03/29/2021)

03/29/2021

NOTICE OF VIDEO HEARING as to Matthew Eugene Loganbill. This is the
official notice for this hearing. Initial Appearance on Rule 5 and
Removal/Identity Hearing set for Video Teleconference on 3/29/2021 01:45 PM
before Magistrate Judge Willie J. Epps, Jr. The US Marshal directed to deliver
the defendant to Jefterson City Courtroom 3A for hearing. Video Teleconference
link will be provided to all other parties by email. For the public or media to
request court hearing audio access, please email mow_help@mow.uscourts.gov.
Signed on 03/29/2021 by Magistrate Judge Willie J. Epps, Jr. This is a TEXT
ONLY ENTRY. No document is attached. (Geiser, Angel) (Entered: 03/29/2021)

03/29/2021

4=

ORDER setting conditions of release as to Matthew Eugene Loganbill.Signed on
03/29/2021 by Magistrate Judge Willie J. Epps, Jr.(Berner, Crystal) (Entered:
03/29/2021)

03/29/2021

Minute Entry for proceedings held by Video Teleconference before Magistrate
Judge Willie J. Epps, Jr: INITTAL APPEARANCE and REMOVAL/IDENTITY
HEARING as to Matthew Eugene Loganbill held on 3/29/2021. Defendant
appears in the person and consents to proceed by video teleconference. Copy of
the complaint and attached affidavit has been provided to the defendant.
Defendant advised rights and expressly waives reading of the penalties and
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charges. Defendant is charged by way of complaint out of the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia, Case No. 1:21-mj—00311. Troy
Stabenow has been appointed to represent the defendant in this matter and will
assist the defendant with filling out the Financial Affidavit (CJA 23 form) which
will then be filed in ECF. By way of written waiver, defendant waives rule 5
proceedings and will be held to answer in case 1:21-mj—00311 in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia; defendant to appear, by video
teleconference, on April 2, 2021, 1:00 pm (EST). Government is not seeking
detention. The Court reviews conditions of release with the defendant. Defendant
request clarification on condition as it relates to firearm possession. The Court
clarifies conditions with defendant. Defendant released on said conditions.

Pursuant to the Due Process Protections Act, the Court confirms the United
States' obligation to disclose to the defendant all exculpatory evidence——that is,
evidence that favors the defendant or casts doubt on the United States' case—as
required by Brady v. Maryland and its progeny, and orders the United States to
do so. Failure to disclose exculpatory evidence in a timely manner may result in
consequences, including exclusion of evidence, adverse jury instructions,
dismissal of charges, contempt proceedings, disciplinary action, or sanctions by
the Court. Counsel appearing for USA: Matthew Blackwood. Counsel appearing
for Defendant: Troy Stabenow. Pretrial/Probation Officer: Matt Backer. Time in
court: 1:52 pm to 2:09 pm. To order a transcript of this hearing please contact
Angel Geiser, 573—556-7564. This isa TEXT ONLY ENTRY. No document is
attached. (Geiser, Angel) (Entered: 03/29/2021)

03/29/2021 |6 WAIVER of Rule 5(c)(3) Hearings by Matthew Eugene Loganbill. (Geiser,
Angel) (Entered: 03/29/2021)
03/29/2021 |2 ORDER OF REMOVAL to District of District of Columbia as to Matthew

Eugene Loganbill. Signed on 03/29/2021 by Magistrate Judge Willie J. Epps,
Jr.(Geiser, Angel) (Entered: 03/29/2021)




